4202.4 Water & Indoor Air Quality Services at Various Locations.

Office of the Superintendent of Schools
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Rockville, Maryland

ADOPTED
8.5

October 12, 2023 APPROVED BY BOARD

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Educatio:

From: Monifa B. McKnight, Superintepde g ‘% ;

Subject: Contract Approval for Bid No. 4202.4, Water. Treatment and Indoor Air Quality

Services at Various Locations—Extension

This is a request to approved the fourth and final extension of the annual contract under Bid No.
4202.4, Water Treatment and Indoor Air Quality Services at Various Locations. It is recommended

that the Board of Education approve this contract through October 12, 2024.

WHEREAS, Funds have been budgeted in the amount of $1,100,000, for the water treatment and
indoor air quality services at various Montgomery County Public Schoal facilities through Bid No.

4202.4; now therefore be it

Resolved, That having been duly advertised, the following contracts be awarded to the lowest

responsible and responsive bidders, meeting specifications as follows:

4202.4 Water Treatment and Indoor Air Quality Services at Variaus
Facilities—Extension
Responsible Office: Office of Facilities Management—Division
of Sustainability and Compliance

Awardees (See note below)

Inspection Expert, Inc., * Columbia, Maryland

KCI Technologies, Inc., Sparks, Maryland

Soil and Land Use Technologies, Inc., Washington, DC
Environmental Concepts, Inc., Gaithersburg, Maryland

Total

Note: Contract amounts will be based on individual requirements.

* Denotes Minority-, Female-, or Disabled-owned Business

MBM:MBH:RR:amd

$1,100,000



